From: Hinton. Michael W CIV DTRA JO (US)

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Cc: Davis, Sherry J CIV DTRA OFFICE OF THE DIR (USA); Mannis, Daniel N LCDR USN DTRA R AND D (USA); Rush
Stephanie J CTR DTRA JO (USA); Hart, Timothy P Sr CTR DTRA JO (US)

Subject: [External_Sender] DTRA License

Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 7:15:55 AM

Good morning,

Betsy, | received your phone message. For the materials to be used on TEAMS, please change item 12 A. to read as
follows:

~Licensed material 6.H., 6.1., 6.L., and 6.W. shall be used by, or under the supervision of Fred Scudiery.

- 6.K. should be changed to 6.W.
- Please remove Richard Chiffelle and Melissa Bostian names from 12 A.

Thank you,
vir
Mike

Michael W. Hinton

Alternate DTRA Radiation Safety Officer
Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)
ESOH Office DTRC Room 2386

Comm. 571-616-5066
michael.w.hinton.civ@mail.mil

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission may contain FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)
information protected under the Privacy Act of 1974 (see AFI 33-332). Do not release outside the DoD channels
without the consent of the originator's office. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
email and delete all copies of the message.
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